
OREGON CITY HISTORIC RESOURCE SURVEY FORM

Street Address: 810 CENTER ST City: OREGON CITY

USGS Quad Name: Oregon City

Township: 02S Range: 02E Section: 31 Tax Lot #: 11600

Date of Construction:

1914

Historic Name:

Turner, Angel and Kate, House

*Current Name or Use:

Curtis, House

Associated Archaeological Site:

Unknown

Plan Type/Shape: Rectangle Number of Stories: 1.5

Foundation Material: Concrete Structural Framing: Unknown

Roof Type/Material: Gable / Composition shingle

Exterior Surface Materials Primary: Round-edge drop Secondary: Wood shingle Decorative:

Window Type/Material: 1/1 wood double-hung; small leaded on sides

Exterior Alterations or 
Additions/Approximate Date:

Attached garage; metal railing on front steps

Historic Use or Function:

Domestic - single dwelling

Latitude: 45 21 28 N Longitude: 122 36 17 W

Moved? No

Number and Type of Associated Resources: None

Grouping or Cluster Name:

NA

Architectural Classification(s): Bungalow / Craftsman

GPS

Integrity: Good Condition: Excellent Local Ranking: Designated Historic Site

Potentially Eligible:

Not Eligible:

National Register Listed? No

Description of Physical and Landscape Features:

This 1-1/2 story bungalow has a rectangular plan and sits on a poured concrete foundation with basement. The gable roof is covered in 
composition shingles with exposed rafter tails and decorative brackets and is pierced by shed roof dormers. A side chimney has been 
reconstructed. The house is covered with bevel siding grounded by a water table and cap. The dormers are covered with wood shingles. 
Windows are primarily 1/1 wood double-hung with storm windows with some small leaded windows on the side facades. The front (west) façade 
has a bay window with leaded windows. The main entry door has four panes separated by vertical mullions. The hip roof entry porch is supported 
by square columns and has a knee wall. The front steps have a metal railing. The south façade has a square bay window. There is a small 
hipped roof porch on the rear of the house and an attached garage.

Statement of Significance:

In 1913, Angel and Kate E. Turner purchased this property and proceeded to construct this residence.  Four years later, the couple sold to house 
in 1917 to Ina C. Adams. She and her husband owned the house until 1929 when they sold it to Florence H. Curtice. In 1936, E.T. Moss, Sheriff, 
sold the house to M.J. Walsh. Two years later, M.J. Walsh and his wife sold the house to John J. and Beatrice Inskeep. Referred to as the Curtis 
House, the owner until at least 1985 was John Inskeep, longtime County extension agent. Mr. Inskeep took pride in the County's agricultural 
achievements, particularly in the area of soil enhancement. Foe of farmland fragmentation, he fought the breakup of larger farms into rural 
residences. Honored as the namesake of the Inskeep Environmental Learning Center, Mr. Inskeep also served as an Oregon State Senator.

Map #: 22E31AA

Reversible/Potentially eligible individually or in district

Irretrievable loss of integrity

Intact but lacks distinction

Not 50 years old

Individually     or As a contributing resource in a district

Reversible/Ineligible as it lacks distinction

Altered (choose one):

Block: 52 Lot: 6
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